	MEDIA SCHEDULE	
	MARK'S CFL WEEK	
All times subject to change.		
	MONDAY, MARCH 20 TH	
1:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.	Player Group 1 Arrivals Regina International Airport	
	This event is open to the media. Players arriving will be made available for a brief media availability in the airport.	
	TUESDAY, MARCH 21 ST	
Note	Breakfast, lunch, and snacks will be provided on Tuesday, all in Evraz Place Queensbury Convention Centre, Ballroom A	
7:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.	Media Welcome Breakfast Queensbury Convention Centre, Ballroom A Evraz Place Join CFL Communications for a welcome buffet breakfast.	
9:00 a.m. – 3:45 p.m.	Media Day	
oloc allilli ol lo pillil	Queensbury Convention Centre, Ballroom A Evraz Place	
	Groups of players will cycle through the room, spending 60 minutes each. Lunch will be served for members of the media from 12:00 to 1:00 p.m.	
1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.	CFL Respect Camp with the Red Cross presented by Shaw Banner Hall Evraz Place	
	A youth rally for students to foster healthy relationships and peer-to- peer support systems, encouraging leadership, inclusion, and building safe communities. In attendance: Commissioner Orridge (CFL), Chethan Lakshman (Shaw), Luc Mullinder, Dan Clark, Spencer Moore, Nic Demski, and others.	
	This event is open to the media. From 1:40 p.m2:00 p.m. media may request availability for Chethan Lakshman, Luc Mullinder, or the CFL players in attendance	
3:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	CFL FanFest – Open to the public Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building	

	Evraz Place
	LVIAZ I IACE
	Featuring CFL Week Live, Player Q&A, autograph signings, and more.
7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	CFL Week Tweet Up FanCave Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building Evraz Place A free event hosted in association with the Piffles Podcast to bring together CFL fans from social media.
	togother of Entrie from Social Modia.
	WEDNESDAY, MARCH 22 ND
Note	Breakfast, lunch, dinner, and snacks will be provided on Wednesday, all in Evraz Place Queensbury Convention Centre, Ballroom A.
9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.	Media Day
9.00 a.m. – 9.00 p.m.	Queensbury Convention Centre, Ballroom A Evraz Place
	Groups of players will cycle through the room, spending 60 minutes each. Lunch will be served for members of the media from 12:00 to 12:45 p.m.
Approx 10:30 a m	Pulos Committoe Media Availability
Approx. 10:30 a.m.	Rules Committee Media Availability Queensbury Convention Centre, Ballroom A Evraz Place CFL VP of Football Glen Johnson will speak to the media after the Rules Committee makes their final vote.
1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.	CFL Respect Camp with the Red Cross presented by Shaw
1.00 p.m. – 3.00 p.m.	Banner Hall Evraz Place A youth rally for students to foster healthy relationships and peer-to-
	peer support systems, encouraging leadership, inclusion, and building safe communities. In attendance: Commissioner Orridge (CFL), Chethan Lakshman (Shaw), Luc Mullinder, Dan Clark, Spencer Moore, Nic Demski, and others.
	This event is open to the media. From 1:40 p.m2:00 p.m. media may request availability for Chethan Lakshman, Luc Mullinder, or the CFL players in attendance
3:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	CFL FanFest Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building Evraz Place

	Featuring CFL Week Live, player Q&A, autograph signings, and
	more.
5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.	Media Dinner and Media CFHOF Embargo Room Queensbury Convention Centre, Ballroom A Evraz Place Dinner will be provided by the CFL inside the media room. Paper copies of the announcement will be given to media under a strict embargo. Please confirm attendance
6:30 p.m.	Media depart for the Canadian Football Hall of Fame VIP Reception AGT Lounge Mosaic Stadium Media will be escorted to their workroom at Mosaic Stadium. Media
	will be able to speak to the inductees prior to the announcement under a strict embargo.
7:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.	Canadian Football Hall of Fame VIP Reception The Class of 2017 for the Canadian Football Hall of Fame will be announced at a cocktail reception. Media availability with the Class of 2017 will take place at approximately 8:00 p.m.
Approx. 7:40 p.m.	Inductees announced on stage; embargo lifted
- фр. сен. се то рени	
	THURSDAY, MARCH 23 RD
Note	Breakfast, lunch, and snacks will be provided on Wednesday, all in Sillinger's Corner at Evraz Place.
8:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.	Western Regional Combine presented by adidas EventPlex Evraz Place Order of testing: OL, DL, RB, LB, WR, DB 7:30 a.m. Player registration 8:00 a.m. Height & weight, hand & arm measurements, video shot, vertical jump, broad jump, bench press (225 lbs.) 10:00 a.m. 40-yard dash, short shuttle and 3-cone drill 12:30 p.m. Positional drills & one-on-ones 12:30 p.m. – OL/DL drills 1:00 p.m. – QB/RB/LB drills 1:45 p.m. – WR/DB drills 2:35 p.m. – Long snappers/ punters/kickers 2:50 p.m. Announcement of players invited to CFL Combine presented by adidas

	Players will be made available to the media by request after the completion of all testing.
	Lunch will be served in Sillinger's Corner from 12:00 to 1:00 p.m.
3:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	CFL FanFest
	Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building
	Evraz Place
	Featuring CFL Week Live, player Q&A, and more.
	readming of 2 wook 2we, player day, and more
3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	Football Operations Media Availability
	Sillinger's Corner
	EventPlex
	Evraz Place
	Football operations staff from CFL teams will be made available to
	the media in a press conference.
	the media in a preced conference.
	3:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. East Division
	3:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. West Division
4:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.	Girls' Flag Football
	EventPlex Evraz Place
	LVIAZ I IACE
	A free flag football clinic for girls aged 14-15. Participants will be
	coached through various flag football drills by current CFL players
	as well as players from Canada's Women's National Tackle Football
	team. During the latter half of the event, participants will be divided
	into teams and will play flag football games. The event will conclude
	with participants being addressed by Catherine Raiche, current
	Assistant General Manager of the Montreal Alouettes, as well as members of Team Canada about the importance of sport and
	women's careers in football.
5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.	CFL FanFest – Achieving Greatness, Overcoming Obstacles
	Panel
	Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building Evraz Place
	LVIAZ FIACE
	CFL legend Warren Moon, Edmonton quarterback Mike Reilly and
	Montreal quarterback coach Anthony Calvillo will participate in a
	panel hosted by TSN's Rod Smith.
0.00	
6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.	Co-ed Flag Football EventPlex
	EventPlex Evraz Place
	EVIAZ FIACE

	A free clinic for boys & girls aged 11 to 13. Participants will be coached through various flag football drills by current CFL players as well as local U Sports and CJFL players and then divided into teams to play flag football games.
7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	CFL FanFest – You Make the Call CFL Fan Cave Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building Evraz Place Participants can join CFL Senior VP of Football Glen Johnson as he runs a workshop for fans to step inside the shoes of a CFL referee, taking them through real CFL on-field scenarios using interactive technology to test fans' knowledge. Limited capacity, free tickets available in advance.
	FRIDAY, MARCH 24 TH
Note	Breakfast, lunch, and snacks (at 2:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.) will be provided on Friday, all at Sillinger's Corner.
10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.	CFL Combine – Broad & Vertical Jumps EventPlex Evraz Place Players will be made available by request after the completion of morning testing.
3:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	CFL FanFest Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building Evraz Place Featuring CFL Week Live, player Q&A, autograph signings, and more.
7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.	CFL Combine presented by adidas – Bench Press EventPlex Evraz Place Order of testing: WR, DB, RB, LB, QB, DL, OL Players will be made available to the media by request after the completion of evening testing.
	SATURDAY, MARCH 25 TH
Note	Breakfast, lunch, and snacks will be provided by the CFL on Saturday, all at Sillinger's Corner.

9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	CFL Combine presented by Adidas – 40-yard dash, 3-cone, and
	shuttle EventPlex
	Evraz Place
	Order of testing: OL, DL, RB, LB, WR, DB
	Players will be made available to the media by request after the completion of morning testing.
	Lunch will be served from 12:00 to 1:00 p.m. at Sillinger's Corner.
9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.	CFL FanFest Banner Hall & Ag-Ex Building Evraz Place
	Featuring CFL Week Live, player Q&A, autograph signings, and more.
12:45 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.	CEL Combine presented by adides Individual Drille 9.4 on 4s
12:45 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.	CFL Combine presented by adidas – Individual Drills & 1-on-1s EventPlex Evraz Place
	12:00 p.m. – Offensive & defensive linemen individual drills
	12:45 p.m. – Running backs, LBs, & QBs individual drills
	1:45 p.m. – Receivers & DBS individual drills 2:45 p.m. – Long snappers & kickers workout
	Players will be made available to media by request after the completion of afternoon testing.
4:30 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.	Passing Showcase Round Robin
4:30 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.	EventPlex Evraz Place
	Five teams from the U SPORTS Canada West Conference will
	participate in a round robin tournament of a fast-paced, high-scoring, passing-focused brand of football.
	SUNDAY, MARCH 26TH
8:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m.	Passing Showcase Round Robin
	EventPlex Evraz Place
	Five teams from the U SPORTS Canada West Conference will
	participate in a round robin tournament of a fast-paced, high-scoring, passing-focused brand of football.
0:30 a m _ 12:30 n m	
9:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.	Passing Showcase Playoffs

EventPlex
Evraz Place
Five teams from the U SPORTS Canada West Conference will fa
off in the playoffs of their round robin tournament, playing a fast-
paced, high-scoring, passing-focused brand of football.